
 

 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  ALDERMAN CLUBB 

  ALDERMAN BLACK 

  ALDERMAN METTILLE 

 

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN 

 

DATE: JANUARY 17, 2024 

 

RE:  HEALTH AND SANITATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

              

 

There will be a meeting of the Health and Sanitation Committee on Friday, January 19,  2024, at 

12:00 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Community Room.  Please contact me if you are 

unable to attend. 

 

AGENDA 

 

• Discuss a proposal from APTIM for Four Quarters of Groundwater and Leachate Sampling at 

the Morris Community Landfill and IEPA Correspondence Concerning the Morris Community 

Landfill 

• Discuss a proposal from APTIM for 2024 Monthly/Quarterly Landfill Gas Monitoring and 

Annual Reporting, Green House Gas Reporting for the Morris Community Landfill, Annual 

Landfill Cover and SWPPP Inspections and Project Management Activities 
• Discuss an Ordinance Approving and Establishing a Policy for the Discharging of Passengers 

of Unscheduled Buses Within the City of Morris, Grundy County, Illinois 

• Any additional business brought before the Committee 

 

 

CDB/dls 

 

 

cc: Lori Werden 

 Terri Kief 

Garret Wheeler 

 Chris Dearth 

 Rick Porter 
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